OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO a L
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC N
87410 y

DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

January 27, 1978

Mr. DeLasso Loos
3lackwood & Nichols Co.
Box 1237

Durango, Colorado 81301

“Re: NEBU #23-A
1800/N; 570/W  F- 6-30N-7W

‘__ NEBU #10L-A
1050/N; 1200/W D- 1-30N-3W

NEBU #36-A
1250/5; 1830/E 0- 1-30N-8w

Dear DelLasso:

Each of the above listed wells is located in violation of Rule 2
. of the pool rules for the Blanco Mesaverde Pool.

Please obtain approval for the non-standard locations as provided
in Rule 3 of Order R-1670.

If there are questions please call.
Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

ARK/bk



